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Referring to my conference an July 2, 1947, with you and your

ssgoclntes on the Serurdilos and Exchange Commiesion, I am writlng te
confirm certeln statements which I mede at that conference.

My dear Mr. Caffrey:

. As was stated in the Bank's letter of June 18, 1947, to the
Commiassion with Tegard to the Securities Act of 1933, when that Lct wma
adopted neither tha Bank nor any similar intermatlicnal inetlitutlion was

in axistence and 1t seems obvlous thet th® provisions of the Act are not,
therefore, properly adapted f'or eppllestlorn o the Bank. Acszordingly, .
whlle the Bank iz net opposad to reglistering 1tz gecuritiss undar the
Securities Act of 1933 and giving to the public a2ll the information called
for by that sct, the Bank has falt and continues to feel that in the sppli-
cation of the provisions aof ths Act to the Bank, due consideraticn should
ba given to the spaciel problems which confront the Bank in the marketing
of 1ts aepurities,

In partioular it 1s the desire of the Benk and, I belleve, cof ﬁﬁg
Natlonal Adtlsory Councll on Intermationsl Monelary end Flnanelal Problems
that the gecurities 1szsuasd by the Benk in the United States shall have asz
wide a distribution am popsible, Furthermore, as I explalned to the Com-
migsion, it would not bs practicable for the Benk to have its securities
undervritten or to distribute them through a relstively emnll group of sequr-
ities dealsra. It wms, theroforas, neceasary thet the Bank, in prepering to
make lts first offerlng of securities in the Ondted Stetes, showld glve secur-
ities dealars throughout the country an opportuniiy to participate In the dis-
tridution of the gecurltied. Before doing that the Bank felt that 1t wes
necegaary 4o elarify the positlon of such dealars under the Securitles fct
of 1933. '

Aecordingly, in its sbove-mentloned letter of June 18, 1347, to
the Commission, the Beok reguested that the Commisaion "by rule or regula-
tion mada pursuant to Sectlon 19 of the Sscuritles Act of 1933, determine
that, for the purpoees of Seetlon 11 of thet Act, the term 'onderwriter!
shall pot be deemed to include dealers who pertlclipaste in the distrlbution
of gecuriticz lasued by the Bank either by solicitating ordera for such
sacuritlss or by purchasing them for resale on & commimsion basla."
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A3 was 3tated in that letter, at the time when it wms writien, the
detalls of the plen for the marketing of tha Bank's securliles had not been
definitely determined, tut 1t was contemplated thet the asscuritles would be
gold through s lerge number of securitlies dealers.

In ihe press relesse Ly which the Comnmipslon ennounced the adeption
of Bule 144 under the Securities Act of 1933, it wms atated that the effect
of tha Rule "ls to exempt from underwriters' liablilities under Section 11 of
that Act eny broker or dealer whose interest in the distribution of the Bapk's
gagcurities ia limited to the wsusl and customary distributora® aor sellers’
commission o concesslon.” It was furthar polnted out that oma of the prinei-
pal Teazons for the sdoption of the Rula wag the fact that, under the irticles
of Agreament of the Pank, the officers and direetcrs of the Bank are azempt
from elvil liebility under Section 11 of the Securities Act.

Singce the Bank did not have an established 1ist of dealers through
whom it could offer its securitlea, it wae necessary for the Bank before mak-
Ing & puklic offerdlng of its ascuritias to ascertaln whet securitles dealars
would partieipste 1n the offering. The Bank could, of oourse, have @electad
a amall group of dealers to participate in the offering, but, =& I have londi-
gatad above that would wnot heve baen conaistent with the deslzys for s wide—
spread distribution ol the Bank'a aecuritises and 1t would necessarily have
Involved discrimination among sescurlties dealers. Those who had tha matter
in hand, therafore, datarmined to canvaas a very broad list of pecuritleas
dealers, ineiuding sll members of the Hationsl Apgocistion of Sscuritiszs
Daalers, Inc. and others, That wea done by the telegram which waa the subject
of discusslion at our above-mentioned confarsnce.

I can agoure you that In sending that talegram the Bank acted in
entire good failth and without any intentlom of disregarding any of the provi-
slona of the Securitles Act or sany of the regulations of the Conmlasion there—
under. 1 can further assure you that, in conneotlion with any furthar lssuea
of macuritiss by the Bank in the United Stetes, 1t is the intentlon of the
Benk to consult with the Complasion snd to make every effort to see that such
gecurities shall be dsirlbuted in conformity with the applicable laws of the
Unitad States.

May I taka thia opportunity of expreaalng to you and yowr sssoclates
oy sincere appreclation «wf the ocaperatlon which yow have glven to the Bapk in
connection with the firsl offering of its securitiss in the Unlted Btates.

Sincerely yours,

h
Jé J. iﬂﬂloy,

Pragldent.



